
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

July 18, 2016 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 
July 11, 2016 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Coral Springs Improvement District 
 
Dear Board Members: 

 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District will 
be held on July 18, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral 
Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 
1.    Roll Call 
2.    Approval of the Minutes of the June 20, 2016 Meeting 
3.    Audience Comments 
4.    Next Generation Wastewater Treatment Using Engineered Biocatalyst –     

Presentation by Harold Aiken 
5.    Consideration of Encroachment Agreement, 1720 NW 127th Way 
6.    Public Hearing to Consider General Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 2017 

A. Resolution 2016-7, Adopting the Fiscal Year 2016 General Fund Budget 

B. Resolution 2016-8, Levying Non Ad Valorem Assessments 
7. Distribution of the Proposed Water and Sewer Budget for Fiscal Year 2017 and 

Consideration of Resolution 2016-9, Approving the Budget and Setting the 
Public Hearing   

8. Consideration of Encroachment Agreement with the City of Coral Springs 
9. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 
B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 
C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 
 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Randy Frederick (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
D. Attorney  

10. Approval of Financial Statements for June 2016 
11. Supervisors’ Requests 
12. Adjournment 

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 
 
Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the meeting.  
If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely,  

 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 
District Manager 
 
cc: Stephen Bloom  Randy Frederick  Kay Holmes 
 William Capko   Troy Lyn Beverley Servé  
 Dan Daly John McKune Joe Stephens 
 David McIntosh Diane Rottner Jan Zilmer                           

Shawn Frankenhauser  Tim Martin Curt Dwiggins 

    

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, June 20, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President (Via Telephone) 

 Duane Holland  Vice President  

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 William Capko  District Counsel 

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Troy Lyn District Engineer 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Kay Homes District Accountant 

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Tim Martin  Wastewater Department 

 Randy Frederick Drainage Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Supervisor 

 Rick Olsen Globaltech 

 David Schulman Globaltech 

 John McKune  District Consultant 

 Denise Ganz Greenspoon Marder 

 Kevin Mulshine MBS Capital Markets, LLC (Via Telephone)  

 Rhonda Mossing MBS Capital Markets, LLC (Via Telephone) 

 George Miller Resident 

 

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the June 20, 2016 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the May 16, 

2016 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the May 16, 2016 meeting and Mr. 

Shank requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 Changes were made, which will be incorporated into the amended copy of the minutes.  

Agenda Page 5



June 20, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the minutes of the May 16, 2016 meeting were approved 

as amended. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Water and Sewer Refunding Revenue 

Bond, Series 2016  

A. Resolution 2016-5, Approving the Post Issuance Compliance Guide for Tax 

Exempt Bonds 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. Cassel explained the District needs to adopt a tax bond policy, which it currently 

does not have.   

 Mr. Capko stated the IRS recommends all local governments have these procedures 

and policies in place so staff knows how to deal with recording requirements after the 

bonds are issued. 

 Mr. Mulshine provided an update on the current market.  They negotiated with the 

number one bidder, Bank United.   

 They are willing to change their proposals to seven basis points more at 3.05, 

which is still the lowest rate of any bank.   

 They are willing to extend the period to up to 15 years, which greatly reduced 

any kind of remarketing risk and enhances savings. 

 They are allowing the District to accept the deal today, but wait until August 

15, 2016 to close.  The negative arbitrage will be down to $850,000, resulting 

in savings of approximately $200,000.  This will offset the cost differential 

of going from a 2.98 to 3.05. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor Resolution 2016-5, approving the Post Issuance Compliance 

Guide for Tax Exempt Bonds, was adopted  

 

 Mr. Mulshine will go back to the bank and see if they are willing to extend the closing 

date to September 19, 2016. 

 

Agenda Page 6



June 20, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Encroachment, 1273 

Spring Circle Drive 

 The Board reviewed the proposed encroachment for the installation of a fence.   

 The fence will encroach approximately five to seven feet into District property.   

 Mr. Frederick indicated the property owner was asked to remove plantings from the 

District right-of-way several years ago and has since replanted.  He recommends the 

plantings be removed from the District right-of-way. 

 Mr. Capko stated the standard language of the agreement has the stipulation that if the 

fence and/or shrubbery need to be removed for the District to access the right-of-way, 

the property owner will need to pay for costs associated with the removal. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor an encroachment agreement with 1273 Spring Circle Drive 

was approved contingent upon a stipulation to remove plantings 

within the District right-of-way at the owner’s expense.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorizations 

A. Work Authorization #116 for Site 9 Canal Bank Restoration for a Total Cost 

of $388,066 

 Mr. Olsen reviewed Work Authorization #116.  Work will begin June 20, 2016 if 

approved and will take approximately three weeks to complete.  Discussion ensued regarding the 

costs of the work. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Work Authorization #116 for Site 9 canal bank restoration 

for a total cost of $388,066 was approved.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Water and Sewer Refunding Revenue 

Bond, Series 2016 (Continued) 

 B. Resolution 2016-6, Series Resolution 

 Ms. Ganz reviewed resolution 2016-6, which provides authorization to move forward 

with new funding on the outstanding water and sewer bonds.   

 It is a supplement to the existing master water and sewer bond resolution.   

 Mr. Mulshine confirmed the bank will extend the closing date to September 19, 2016.   

 The term sheet will be revised to reflect the September 19, 2016 closing date. 

 

Agenda Page 7



June 20, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Resolution 2016-6 was adopted with the understanding the 

closing date was extended to September 19, 2016. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorizations 

(Continued) 

B. Work Authorization #117 for Tamarac Interconnect for a Total Cost of 

$199,070 

 Mr. Lyn reviewed work authorization #117. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor work authorization #117 for the Tamarac Interconnect for 

a total cost of $199,070 was approved. 

 

C. Amendment #2 to Work Authorization #108 for Decrease of $2,000 

Mr. Lyn reviewed amendment #2 to work authorization #108. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor amendment #2 to work authorization #108 for a decrease 

of $2,000 was approved. 

 

D. Amendment #1 to Work Authorization #113 for Decrease of $224,552 

Mr. Lyn reviewed amendment #1 to work authorization #113. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor amendment #1 to work authorization #113 for a decrease 

of $224,552 was approved.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Contract with Fortiline, 

Inc. for Underground Water, Sewer, and 

Storm Utility Products, Piggybacking off 

of National Cooperative Purchasing 

Alliance 

 Mr. Cassel explained this is for spare parts needed for the Field Department.  The 

piggyback is off of a cooperative purchasing alliance. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor a contract with Fortiline, Inc. piggybacking off the 

National cooperative Purchasing Alliance was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Establishing Time and Date for Workshop Meeting 

Agenda Page 8



June 20, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

 A workshop meeting was scheduled for June 30, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.  

 

 B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Mr. Lynn reviewed the project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.  

  

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 AWC Email Correspondence (Informational Only) 
There being nothing additional to report, the next item followed. 

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater – Randy Frederick (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  Mr. Frederick reported there have been several trees reported in canals due to 

severe weather.   

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

   

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 There being no report, the next item followed. 

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
 Mr. Holland commended Mr. Daly, Mr. McIntosh and staff on the quality 

of the reports.   

Agenda Page 9



June 20, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved 6 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the department reports were accepted. 

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Capko did not have anything additional to report. Mr. St. Cavish asked if there was a 

response from the City for the District’s request for cell tower information.  Mr. Cassel 

responded a formal public records request was submitted.  The City provided the District with an 

invoice for the records and a check will be sent.   

  

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

May 2016 

 Ms. Holmes reviewed the financial statements. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the financials for May 2016 were approved.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. St. Cavish requested the status of the Margate interconnect.  Mr. McIntosh 

reported all the updated information has been sent to the City of Margate.  It will be 

brought before the Margate City Commission for approval.   

 Mr. Holland stated the District has been going through both a figurative and literal 

transformation.  He has noticed the quality of the District and its staff is impressive. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 10



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 11



Hi Sandra, 

According to the applicants plan they want to install a fence along the rear property line. There is 

a 15' District Drainage easement inside the rear property line, an easement agreement will be 

required to install the fence as requested. The District also has about a 15' R.O.W. which will not 

be impacted according to the sketch provided. 

Best Regards, 

Shawn Frankenhauser 

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Agenda Page 12



Agenda Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sixth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 14



Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16



Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6A. 
  

Agenda Page 29



{CSID Resolution 2016-7} 

RESOLUTION 2016-7 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, 

ADOPTING THE FINAL GENERAL FUND BUDGET FOR 

FISCAL YEAR 2017 

 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 12 of Chapter 2004-249, Laws of Florida, the District 

Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors, for approval, the 

District's proposed General Fund Budget for the ensuing fiscal year, said proposed budget having 

been previously approved by the Board of Supervisors; and 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on this 18th day of July, 2016, at which hearing 

members of the general public were given the opportunity to speak and the Board was able to 

hear any objections to the final budget prior to the adoption of the same; and  

 WHEREAS, notice of the public hearing on the adoption of the final budget was duly 

published as required by law; and  

 WHEREAS, the Board, having conducted said public hearing and having heard any 

objections and suggestions pertaining to the budget, has determined that it is in the best interests 

of the District and those residing within the District to adopt the Final General Fund Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2017. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 

 

 Section 1.  The recitals above are true and correct and are hereby made a part of this 

Resolution. 

 Section 2.  The General Fund Budget heretofore submitted to and approved by the Board 

is hereby adopted as the final General Fund Budget of the District for Fiscal Year 2017. 

 Section 3.  A verified copy of said final General Fund Budget shall be attached as an 

exhibit to this Resolution as Exhibit A and shall be included as part of the District's "Official 

Record of Proceedings." 

 Section 4.  The District Manager shall transmit a copy of this Resolution to the proper 

public officials so that its purpose and effect may be carried out in accordance with the law. 

 Section 5.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption. 

 

 

Agenda Page 30



{CSID Resolution 2016-7} 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs 

Improvement District, this 18th day of July, 2016. 

 

 

  

   

 President 

  

 

   

 Kenneth Cassel, Assistant Secretary  

Agenda Page 31



{CSID Resolution 2016-7} 

 

 

Exhibit A 

 

Fiscal Year 2017 Final Budget 

Agenda Page 32



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6B. 
  

Agenda Page 33



{CSID Resolution 2016-8} 

RESOLUTION 2016-8 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT, LEVYING AND IMPOSING A NON AD VALOREM 

MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017 
 

 WHEREAS, certain improvements existing within the Coral Springs Improvement District (the 

“District”) and certain costs of operation, repairs and maintenance are being incurred by the District; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) finds and has determined that the 

District's total General Fund maintenance and operations budget, taking into consideration other revenue 

sources during Fiscal Year 2017, will amount to approximately $ ; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board further finds and has determined that the District’s maintenance and 

operations assessment during Fiscal Year 2017 will amount to $  ; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board further finds that the non-ad valorem special assessments it levies and 

imposes by this Resolution for maintenance and operations on the parcels of property involved will 

reimburse and fund the District for certain special and peculiar benefits received by the property flowing 

from the maintenance, operation and repair of the systems, facilities and services apportioned in a 

manner that is fair and reasonable, in accordance with the applicable assessment methodology; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board understands that this Resolution levies only the maintenance and 

operations assessments for Fiscal Year 2017, and that the President of the District, the District Manager 

or the designee of the District Manager, shall certify a total non-ad valorem assessment roll in a timely 

manner to the Tax Collector in and for Broward County for collection to include all assessments levied 

and approved by the District on the property for maintenance and operation special assessments; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board finds that there are, as provided in Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a 

part hereof, assessable units which are responsible for the aforesaid costs of operation, repairs and 

maintenance as indicated therein. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, THAT: 
 

 Section 1. The recitals above are true and correct and are hereby made a part of this 

Resolution. 

 

Agenda Page 34



{CSID Resolution 2016-8} 

 Section 2. A special assessment for maintenance and operations as provided for in Chapter 

2004-489, Laws of Florida is hereby levied upon the platted lots within the District, and each property 

shall pay its proportionate share of the maintenance and operations assessments so levied, as identified in 

Exhibit A. 

 

 Section 3. That the collection and enforcement of the aforesaid maintenance and operations 

assessments on platted lots shall be by the County Tax Collector serving as agent of the State of Florida 

in Broward County (“Tax Collector”) and shall be at the same time and in like manner as ad valorem 

taxes and subject to all ad valorem tax collection and enforcement procedures which attend the use of the 

official annual tax notice.  All assessments levied by the District shall be subject to the same discounts as 

Broward County taxes. 

 

 Section 4. The levy and imposition of the maintenance and operations special assessments 

on platted lots included in the District, all of which shall be levied and certified as a total amount on the 

non-ad valorem assessment roll to the Broward County Property Appraiser and Tax Collector by the 

designee of the President of the Board on compatible medium no later than the 15th day of September 

2016, which shall then be collected by the Tax Collector on the tax notice along with other non-ad 

valorem assessments from other local governments and with all applicable property taxes to each platted 

parcel of property.  

 

 Section 5. The President of the Board of the Coral Springs Improvement District hereby 

designates the District Manager to perform the certification duties with respect to the list of lands 

included in the District that must pay the maintenance and operations assessment levy.  Said assessments 

shall be extended by the Broward County Property Appraiser on the Broward County tax roll and shall be 

collected by the Broward County Tax Collector in the same manner and time as the Broward County 

taxes.  The proceeds therefrom shall be paid to the Coral Springs Improvement District. 

 

 Section 6. The District Manager shall transmit a copy of this Resolution to the proper 

public officials so that its purpose and effect may be carried out in accordance with law. 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of July 2016, by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral 

Springs Improvement District, Broward County, Florida. 
 
 
 
    
Kenneth Cassel      
Assistant Secretary  President 

Agenda Page 35



{CSID Resolution 2016-8} 

Exhibit A 

 

(to be completed by Assessment Department) 

Agenda Page 36



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 37



RESOLUTION 2016-9 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

APPROVING THE PROPOSED WATER AND SEWER 

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017 AND SETTING A PUBLIC 

HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW 

 

 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board a 

proposed Water and Sewer Budget for Fiscal Year 2017; a copy of which is attached hereto as 

Exhibit A (“Budget”), and 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has considered said proposed Budget and desires to 

set the required public hearing thereon; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 

 

 Section 1. The recitals above are true and correct and are hereby made a part of this 

Resolution. 

 Section 2. The Budget proposed by the District Manager for Fiscal Year 2017 is hereby 

approved as the basis for conducting a public hearing to adopt said budget. 

 Section 3. A public hearing on said approved Budget is hereby declared and set for the 

following date, hour and place: 

 

 Date: August 15, 2016 

 Hour: 4:00 p.m. 

  Place:  District Offices  

     10300 N.W. 11th Manor 

    Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

 

 Section 4. The District Manager shall publish or have published notice of this public 

hearing in the manner prescribed by law. 

 

Section 5.   This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement 

District, this 18th day of July, 2016.  

 

      ________________________________________ 

 Martin Shank, President 

  

   

 Kenneth Cassel, Assistant Secretary 

Agenda Page 38



Exhibit A 

 

Proposed Water and Sewer Budget for Fiscal Year 2017 

 

Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eighth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 64



00681796-1 Page 1 of 5

RETURN TO:
Terry E. Lewis, Esquire
Lewis, Longman & Walker, P.A.
515 N. Flagler Drive, Suite 1500
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ____day of ____________, 2016, by
and between the CITY OF CORAL SPRINGS, a municipal corporation organized and existing
under the laws of the State of Florida (hereinafter referred to as the “Grantee”), and having an
address at 9551 West Sample Road, Coral Springs, Florida 33065 and the Coral Springs
Improvement District (hereinafter referred to as “District”) whose address is 10300 NW 11th

Manor, Coral Springs, FL 33071.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the District is the owner of certain real property described as Parcel C, Coral
Ridge Drive Commercial, according to the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 48 at Page 46, of
the Public Records of Broward County, Florida, which is more particularly depicted in Exhibit
“A” attached hereto and incorporated herein, located in the City of Coral Springs, Broward County,
Florida, and which shall hereinafter be referred to as the “Subject Property”; and

WHEREAS, Grantee and District recognize that Grantee has installed an antenna on the
Subject Property; and

WHEREAS, at this time, Grantee desires to install a fence on the Subject Property; and

WHEREAS, in order to accommodate the antenna and installation of a fence, the District
will enter into an Encroachment Agreement (“Agreement”) with Grantee on, over, under, across,
in and through that portion of Subject Property which is described and depicted in Exhibit “B”
attached hereto and made a part hereof (the “Encroachment Area”), subject to the terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the covenants set forth herein, the District
hereby agrees as follows:

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein
by reference.

2. The District agrees to the permitting, construction and maintenance of
the proposed Improvements on the Subject Property in the location
depicted on Exhibit B.

3. Grantee shall be solely responsible for obtaining all necessary permits
and for construction of the Improvements in full compliance with said
permits, and shall further be required to maintain the antenna and

Agenda Page 65



00681796-1 Page 2 of 5

fence at Grantee’s expense in a manner that does not interfere with the
District’s ability to access, operate, maintain, replace or repair its
facilities. Failure of Grantee to comply with these requirements shall
constitute a material breach of this Agreement and Grantee shall be
liable to the District for all costs associated with any action taken by
the District to remedy any breach of this Agreement.

4. Grantee agrees that if it the District, in its sole and absolute discretion,
determines that it is necessary for all or a portion of the Grantee
improvements to be removed in order to properly access, operate,
maintain, replace, or repair its facilities, Grantee shall be responsible
for any and all costs associated with the removal or replacement of all
or any portion of the antenna and fence.

5. If the District notifies Grantee in writing that Grantee is in material
breach of this Agreement, and Grantee fails to remedy the identified
breach within 30 days of receipt of written notice, the District shall
take all necessary steps to resolve the breach, including removal of
any portion of the antenna and fence, and the District will invoice
and/or assess Grantee for the cost of remedying the breach, as well as
any related administrative or legal costs and fees that may be incurred
by the District on the Broward County tax roll.

6. Regardless of whether a material breach has occurred, if the District
determines that it is necessary for all or a portion of the antenna and
fence to be removed in order for the District to properly access,
operate, maintain, replace, or repair its facilities, the District shall
notify Grantee in writing at least thirty (30) days in advance of antenna
and fence removal that the antenna and fence must be removed at
Grantee’s expense. Upon Grantee’s written request, the District staff
will meet with Grantee to determine whether a viable alternative to
removal can be identified. Any proposed alternative to removal will
be subject to District Board approval. If a removal alternative is not
approved, Grantee must remove the identified encroachments within
thirty (30) days after a District Board decision. If such removal does
not occur within 30 days of such notice the provisions regarding
breach set forth above shall apply.

7. If the District determines, in good faith and in its sole and absolute
discretion, that there is emergency situation that requires immediate
access to the District facilities in order to operate, maintain, replace,
or repair the District facilities, the District shall notify the City
Manager’s office by telephone, in person or by electronic means prior
to removal and may then remove that portion of the improvements
necessary to effectuate the emergency operation, maintenance,
replacement, or repair of the District facilities. In such emergency
circumstances, the District may invoice Grantee for the cost of such

Agenda Page 66



00681796-1 Page 3 of 5

removal and the District shall not be responsible for the cost of
repairing or replacing any portion of the Grantee’s improvements.

8. This Agreement shall be binding upon the Grantee, their heirs,
successors, legal representatives and assigns. This Agreement shall
run with the title to the Property and shall forever benefit the District
and bind Grantee and all future owners of the Property, including
without limitation, Grantee’s heirs, successors, legal representatives
and assigns. This Agreement shall be recorded in the property records
of Broward County, Florida and will become a legal obligation and
encumbrance upon the Property in perpetuity.

9. Grantee for themselves and on behalf of all future owners of the
Property, hereby agrees, to the extent authorized by law, to indemnify
and hold the District harmless from and against any and all liabilities,
damages, claims, costs and expenses, including attorney’s fees, which
may be imposed upon or asserted against the District arising from or
in any way connected with Grantee’s permitting, construction or
maintenance of the Improvements and/or related to the District’s
actions taken to remedy any breach of this Agreement as set forth
above.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantee has executed this Agreement as of the date first above
written.

GRANTEE:

CITY OF CORAL SPRINGS, FLORIDA

____________________________________
Walter G. Campbell, Jr., Mayor

WITNESS:

__________________________________ ______________________________________
Witness Signature Witness Name (Printed)

__________________________________ ______________________________________
Witness Signature Witness Name (Printed)

Agenda Page 67



00681796-1 Page 4 of 5

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF BROWARD

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____day of
________________, 2016, by __________ who is personally known to me and who did not take
an oath.

__________________________________________
Notary Signature

__________________________________________
Print Name

Notary Public - State of Florida

Commission No.

My Commission Expires:_____________________

Agenda Page 68



00681796-1 Page 5 of 5

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT:

____________________________________________
Dr. Martin Shank (Signature)
President, Board of Supervisors

WITNESS:

__________________________________ ______________________________________
Witness Signature Witness Name (Printed)

__________________________________ ______________________________________
Witness Signature Witness Name (Printed)

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF BROWARD

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____day of ___________,
2016, by _____________________________________, _______________________ of the Coral
Springs Improvement District who is personally known to me and who did not take an oath.

__________________________________________
Notary Signature

__________________________________________
Print Name

Notary Public - State of Florida

Commission No.

My Commission Expires:_____________________

Agenda Page 69



RETURN TO:

Terry E. Lewis, Esquire

Lewis, Longman & Walker, P.A.

515 N. Flagler Drive, Suite 1500

West Palm Beach, FL 33401

ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT

, 2016, byTHIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this	day of

and between the CITY OF CORAL SPRINGS, a municipal corporation organized and existing

under the laws of the State of Florida (hereinafter referred to as the "Grantee"), and having an

address at 9551 West Sample Road, Coral Springs, Florida 33065 and the Coral Springs

Improvement District (hereinafter referred to as "District") whose address is 10300 NW lllh

Manor, Coral Springs, FL 33071.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the District is the owner of certain real property described as Parcel C, Coral

Ridge Drive Commercial, according to the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 48 at Page 46, of

the Public Records of Broward County, Florida, which is more particularly depicted in Exhibit

"A" attached hereto and incorporated herein, located in the City ofCoral Springs, Broward County,

Florida, and which shall hereinafter be referred to as the "Subject Property"; and

WHEREAS, Grantee and District recognize that Grantee has installed an antenna on the

Subject Property; and

WHEREAS, at this time, Grantee desires to install a fence on the Subject Property; and

WHEREAS, in order to accommodate the antenna and installation of a fence, the District

will enter into an Encroachment Agreement ("Agreement") with Grantee on, over, under, across,

in and through that portion of Subject Property which is described and depicted in Exhibit "B"

attached hereto and made a part hereof (the "Encroachment Area"), subject to the terms and

conditions set forth in this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the covenants set forth herein, the District

hereby agrees as follows:

The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein

by reference.

The District agrees to the permitting, construction and maintenance of

the proposed Improvements on the Subject Property in the location

depicted on Exhibit B.

1.

2.

Grantee shall be solely responsible for obtaining all necessary permits

and for construction of the Improvements in full compliance with said

permits, and shall further be required to maintain the antenna and

3.

Page 1 of 500658010-2

Agenda Page 70



fence at Grantee's expense in a manner that does not interfere with the

District's ability to access, operate, maintain, replace or repair its

facilities. Failure of Grantee to comply with these requirements shall

constitute a material breach of this Agreement and Grantee shall be

liable to the District for all costs associated with any action taken by

the District to remedy any breach of this Agreement.

Grantee agrees that if it the District, in its sole and absolute discretion,

determines that it is necessary for all or a portion of the Grantee

improvements to be removed in order to properly access, operate,

maintain, replace, or repair its facilities, Grantee shall be responsible

for any and all costs associated with the removal or replacement of all

or any portion of the antenna and fence.

If the District notifies Grantee in writing that Grantee is in material

breach of this Agreement, and Grantee fails to remedy the identified

breach within 30 days of receipt of written notice, the District shall

take all necessary steps to resolve the breach, including removal of

any portion of the antenna and fence, and the District will invoice

and/or assess Grantee for the cost of remedying the breach, as well as

any related administrative or legal costs and fees that may be incurred

by the District on the Broward County tax roll.

Regardless of whether a material breach has occurred, if the District

determines that it is necessary for all or a portion of the antenna and

fence to be removed in order for the District to properly access,

operate, maintain, replace, or repair its facilities, the District shall

notify Grantee in writing that the antenna and fence must be removed

at Grantee's expense. Such notice shall specify the areas in which the

Grantee's improvements must be removed, the District shall notify

Grantee in writing at least thirty (30) days in advance of antenna and

fence removal that the antenna and fence must be removed at

Grantee's expense. Upon Grantee's written request, the District staff

will meet with Grantee to determine whether a viable alternative to

removal can be identified. Any proposed alternative to removal will

be subject to District Board approval. If a removal alternative is not

approved. Grantee must remove the identified encroachments within

thirty (30) days after a District Board decision. If such removal does

not occur within 30 days of such notice the provisions regarding

breach set forth above shall apply.

4.

5.

6.

If the District determines, in good faith and in its sole and absolute

discretion, that there is emergency situation that requires immediate

access to the District facilities in order to operate, maintain, replace,

or repair the District facilities, the District shall notify the City

Manager's office by telephone, in person or by electronic means prior

to removal and the District may then remove that portion of the

7.

Page 2 of 500658010-2

Agenda Page 71



improvements necessary to effectuate the emergency operation,

maintenance, replacement, or repair of the District facilities. In such

emergency circumstances, the District may invoice Grantee for the

cost of such removal and the District shall not be responsible for the

cost of repairing or replacing any portion of the Grantee's

improvements.

This Agreement shall be binding upon the Grantee, their heirs,

successors, legal representatives and assigns. This Agreement shall

run with the title to the Property and shall forever benefit the District

and bind Grantee and all future owners of the Property, including

without limitation, Grantee's heirs, successors, legal representatives

and assigns. This Agreement shall be recorded in the property records

of Broward County, Florida and will become a legal obligation and

encumbrance upon the Property in perpetuity.

8.

Grantee for themselves and on behalf of all future owners of the

Property, hereby agrees, to the extent authorized by law, to indemnify

and hold the District harmless from and against any and all liabilities,

damages, claims, costs and expenses, including attorney's fees, which

may be imposed upon or asserted against the District arising from or

in any way connected with Grantee's permitting, construction or

maintenance of the Improvements and/or related to the District's

actions taken to remedy any breach of this Agreement as set forth

above.

9.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantee has executed this Agreement as of the date first above

written.

GRANTEE:

CITY OF CORAL SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Walter G. Campbell, Jr., Mayor

WITNESS:

Witness Signature Witness Name (Printed)

Witness Signature Witness Name (Printed)

Page 3 of 500658010-2

Agenda Page 72



STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF BROWARD

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

who is personally known to me and who did not take

day of

2016, by

an oath.

Notary Signature

Print Name

Notary Public - State of Florida

Commission No.

My Commission Expires:

Page 4 of 500658010-2

Agenda Page 73



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT:

Dr. Martin Shank (Signature)

President, Board of Supervisors

WITNESS:

Witness Signature Witness Name (Printed)

Witness Signature Witness Name (Printed)

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF BROWARD

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

2016, by ofthe Coral

Springs Improvement District who is personally known to me and who did not take an oath.

Notary Signature

Print Name

Notary Public - State of Florida

Commission No.

My Commission Expires:

Page 5 of 500658010-2

Agenda Page 74



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 75



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9B. 
  

Agenda Page 76



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

July 11, 2016 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA #107 – WTP Four-Log BCHD Submittal – In closeout 

 BCHD responded to CSID inquiry and has issued and issued provisional approval. 
  

WA #109 – WWTP Blower Study - In progress 

 Report submitted.  Staff has provided comments on report and has requested additional information.  

Revising report.   
 

WA #110 – Degasifier Cleaning Pump - In progress 

 Startup pending delivery of hoses supplied by CSID.   
 

WA #113 – Canal Bank Restoration of Site 1A – In closeout 

 Conducted preliminary final walk through and addressed punch list items.  Contractor demobilized from 

site.   
 

WA #114 – Reuse Letter Report – In progress 

 Reuse Letter Repot submitted to staff for review.  After staff review, submitted report to FDEP.  Awaiting 

on FDEP to provide comments.  
 

WA #115 – Lime Plant Demolition – In progress 

 Contracted with demolition and electrical subcontractor.  Conducted kickoff meeting last week.   

 Ordered materials.  Some materials have been delivered.   

 Preliminary schedule prepare and to be submitted to staff.  Electrical demolition to begin next week.   

 
WA #116 – Site 9 Canal Bank Restoration Construction – In progress 

 Metro moved to site and completed construction.  Cleanup and Conducting cleanup and punch list  

 

WA #117 – Tamarac Interconnect – In progress 

 Utility locates conducted.  Survey conducted.  Starting drawing development.   

 

PROJECTS PENDING 

 WA #___ – Margate interconnect –WA submitted to staff.  Staff awaiting Margate consensus.     

 WA #___ – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – Submitted to staff.   

 WA #___ - Plant lift station replacement – in preparation 

 

Agenda Page 77



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9C. 
  

Agenda Page 78



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 49 22 200

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 2 2 14

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 296

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 10

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

2014 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 33 43 45 60 50 73 45 52 47 43 51 52 594

Mis-Reads 7 5 8 5 3 9 4 2 0 6 3 3 55

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Agenda Page 79



                                                                    

                           July Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                          Report Includes Updates through 7/6/2016 

 

Lime plant demolition 

  After inquiring with Globaltech to check on the progress of this WA they have stated that they are still in the 

process of contracting with subcontractors (demo and electrical). They have ordered the materials and have a 

draft schedule prepared. Electricians and programmers met onsite on 7/7 and discussed the plan of action. 

We will receive a final schedule soon.  

Degasifier cleaning project 

  The necessary hoses and fittings have come in to couple the new pump to the degasifiers. We are scheduling 

startup with Globaltech and we will perform our first degasifier cleaning at that time. 

1 million gallon storage tank  

  Staff took the 1 million gallon storage tank out of service and performed a thorough cleaning and inspection 

on it in May. We found the hatch door was in questionable condition so we purchased a new one. We recently 

received the new door and drained the tank, installed it, refilled the tank, bacteriologically cleared it, and 

placed it back in service this without any setbacks. 

Superchlorination 

  Our annual super chlorination event will take place this year starting on July 15th and ending on July 29th. We 

are coordinating this with the other utilities in the City. As in previous years we will be posting a notice in the 

newspaper in order to satisfy the notification requirement to the public. We will be conducting our branch 

flushing in coordination with the distribution department during this time as we do every year. 

Annual Lead and Copper sampling 

  We sampled for lead and copper on June 14th,15th,and 16th. The maximum level of lead allowed is 0.015 ppm 

(parts per million) and copper is 1.3ppm. Our highest result in June’s sampling for lead was 0.00463 ppm and 

our average was 0.00054 ppm. The highest level in June for Copper was 0.0743 ppm and the average was 

0.035  ppm. 

Agenda Page 80



 

CCR (Consumer Confidence Report) 

  The approval of the final version of the CCR was granted on 6/15 by the Health department and with Dan’s 

assistance we were able to have them printed and mailed out before the deadline of 7/1/16. Dan has also 

updated the front page of our website to include the electronic version of the new CCR for 2015. 

Train three cleaning 

  We cleaned train three on 6/28 and 6/29. We used the $3,600 worth of free low pH cleaning chemicals AWC 

provided along with two free days with their technician as promised. The cleaning was a success and the 

performance of this train will be closely monitored as usual. 

4-Log virus inactivation 

  We have drafted an SOP (standard operating procedure) as required and after we finalize it we will submit it 

to the Health Department for approval. We also relocated an inline pH probe and transmitter to provide 

automatic continuous monitoring. Once the SOP is approved we will begin “practicing” the new 4-log 

conditions to ensure staff is ready to be bound by the rules and requirements. This will also give us an 

opportunity to make any final adjustments to equipment etc.. We will then present the Health Department 

with an official start date and from that date on we will be a fully approved 4-log virus inactivation facility. 

 

Agenda Page 81



 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

July 2016 Board Meeting 

 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

 WA # 109 - Wastewater Treatment Plant Blower Study:   

Staff received the blower study results and have reviewed it.  CSID management and 

Globaltech representative have met to discuss the report and options for improvement.  

CSID management has requested that Globaltech look into one additional option, which 

Globaltech is working on and will get back to CSID when option has been completed.   

 

 WA # 114 – Reuse Feasibility Report: 

Staff received the Reuse Feasibility Report and have reviewed it.  Staff sent their approval 

to Globaltech and requested that Globaltech send the report to the Department of 

Environmental Protection Agency for their approval.   

 

Operations 
 

Plant E was taken offline for annual maintenance.  

 Staff has successfully put Plant E back into service and Plant E is operational at this 

time.     

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 82



Drainage Report 

July 18, 2016 Board Meeting  

 

Work Authorizations 

 Site# 9 WA#116 is expected to be completed by July 13, 2016 and a 

final inspection conducted July 21, 2016 

 

Aquatic Weed Control 

 We are a little behind schedule with monthly herbicide applications 

due to a staff member scheduled vacation. We are continuing with a 

updated schedule for Lake Coral Springs. By modifying the staff 

deployment in the past two months, we have been able to conduct 

bi-weekly applications and expect to continue this as needed. 

 

Flood Control 

 The canal levels have been maintained near 6.8’ NGVD. We ran 

pumps for about 4 hrs. in each basin early in the month.   

 

Canal Bank Inspections 

 The inspection of the canal banks is on-going with the East basin 

(east of Coral Springs Drive) completed. The West basin is expected 

to be completed by 7/29/2016. Once completed a presentation will 

be made to the Board. 

Agenda Page 83



 

Coral Springs Improvement District’s Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report  

7-18-16 board Meeting  

 

 

 

  

* There were 41 water breaks in the month of June, up from last month’s figure of 33.   

     

* The department is working with current water break figures to map “hot spots” in the GIS Database. 

    This should give us a better idea to focus our efforts.     

        

* Our Annual Cross Connection Control Survey began for Residential accounts last month  

   There are a high percentage of customers who need to comply with the current regulations. The survey     

   Portion of the program will be complete by the next board meeting 

 

* The Department is looking into alternative methods of water line replacement which may reduce time   

   And costs.  

 

  

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 84



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96



Agenda Page 97



Agenda Page 98



Agenda Page 99



Agenda Page 100



Agenda Page 101



Agenda Page 102



Agenda Page 103



Agenda Page 104



Agenda Page 105



Agenda Page 106



Agenda Page 107



Agenda Page 108



Agenda Page 109



Agenda Page 110



Agenda Page 111


	Board Letter
	Minutes
	5th - Encroachment Agreement for Fence Installation
	6th - Proposed GF Budget FY 2017
	6A - Resolution 2016-7, Adopting Budget
	6B - Resolution 2016-8, Imposing Non Ad Valorem Assessments
	7th - Resolution 2016-9, Approving Proposed W&S Budget
	7th - Proposed W&S Budget
	8th - Encroachment Agreement with the City
	8th - Redline Showing Changes Requested by City
	9B - Engineer's Report
	9C - Utility Billing Work Orders
	9C - Water Report
	9C - Wastewater Report
	9C - Stormwater Report
	9C - Field Report
	Financials

